BI6) '
From:

To: O"Banion (Watford), Margaret; Washington, Dorothea
Subject: VOTE: FWPAC VOTING FOR CHAIR NOW OPEN!
Date: Thursday, April 12, 2018 4:07:22 PM

Attachments: image001.ong '

Rani Franovich for FWPAC Chair

Thanks.
|§b)(6) |

From: O'Banion (Watford), Margaret
Sent: Wedriesday, Agril 11, 2018 2:10 PM 2

To: Bishop, Jennifer <Jennifer.Bishop@nrc.gov>; Compton, Makeeka:<Makeeka.Compton@nrc.gov>;

Coovert, Nicole <Nicole.Coovert@nrc.gov>; Dempsey, Heather <Heather.Dempsey@nrc.gov>;
Franovich, Rani <Rani.Franovich@nre.gov>; Gettys, Evelyn <Evelyn.Gettys@nrc.gov>; Irani, Guita
<Guita.lrani@nrc.gov>; Jessie, Janellé <Janelle. Jessie@nrc.goV>; Johnston (Dion), Jeanne:
<jeanne.johnston@rirc.gov>; Kennedy, Erin <Erin.Kennedy@nrc.govs; Lardau, Mihdy
<Mindy.Landau@nrc.gov>; Leggett, Christina <Christina.Leggett@nrc.gov>; Murray, Jenny
<Jenny.Murray@nrc.gov>; Murray, Ruthanne <Ruthanne.Murray@nrc.gov>; Pohida, Marie
<Marie.Pohida@nrc.gov>; Powell, Gerry <Gerry.Powell@nrc.gov>; Randall, Angela
<Angela.Randall@nrc.gov>; Rivas, Audrey <Audrey.Rivas@nrc.gov>; Suri, Renu
<Renu.Suri@nrc.gov>; Vazquez, Justin <Justin.Vazquez@nrc.gov>; DeFrancisco, Anne
<Anne.DefFrancisco@nrc.gov>; Diaz, Amy <Amy.Diaz@nrc.gov>

Cc: Ross-Lee, Marylane <Marylane.Ross-Lee@nrc.gov>; Washington, Dorothea:
<Doréthea.Washington@nrc.govs '

Subject: FWPAC VOTING FOR CHAIR NOW OPEN!

Good afternoon FWPAC voting members,

The voting for the next FWPAC Chair is now open. Please see the voting process below.
Please review this process before you vote. Your vote must be send to Dorothea and | hy

COB Friday, April 13%,
Nominees for FWPAC Chair (in alphabetical order):
Rani Franovich

Christina Leggett

If you have questions for the candidates that we did not have time to get to in today’s meeting,
please email all of the candidates so they have equal opportunity to answer.

[ will annouice the results of the vote for Chair on Monday, April 16", The voting for Co-Chair
will open immediately after we announce the new Chair.

Voting process:



Voting will take placein a sequential fashion after the April 11, 2018 FWPAC meeting. We will
first vote for Chair dnd then Co-Chair. We will yote by email. When the voting process begins,
please send your votes to me (Margaret,0'Banion@nrc.gov) and Dorothea Washingtonin SBCR
(Dorothea.Washington@nrc.gov). Please do not send them to anyone else, including
FWPACBOX.Resource@®urc.gov (because muitiple people have access to this account). We
want to keep this as anonymous and confidential as possible: Under no circumstances wiil
Dorothea or | r‘eveal to anyone who voted for who.,

Note gbggt voting for regional representatives: Edch Region does not have an equal number of

FWPAC Representatives and the bylaws are vague in terms of Regional votes, So it was
determined by SBCR management that Regional Reps on'the FWPAC Roster can vote,
However, some Regions have 1 Rep, some have 2, and some have 3. To-make it fair to each
Regioni and to thie HQ members, SBCR management decided eéach Region will get one vote
for each Board p'osiﬁon. So Regiofis with 1 Rep, that Rep votes for their Region. The
Representatives in Regions with-more than one Representative will get together to determine
who they would like to vote for and then send one vote for their Region. Their vote deadline is
thie same as the HQ deadline: The Regions with multiple Reps have been asked by SBCR to get
together and submit one voteé for each Board position, wheh that time comes.

Thank you,

Maggie Watford O’BaniO'n

deraIWo en’s Pr dvisory Committee
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(bX6)

From: -

To: 0"Banion (Watford), Margaret

Ce: Washington, Dorothea ’

Subject: RE; FWPAC VOTING FOR CHAIR NOW OPEN!
Date: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:44:25 PM
Attachments:. image001.png

Rani Franavich

(D)(6)
Thanks,}

(b)(®)

_From: O'Banion {Watford), Margaret
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:10 PM
To: Bishop, Jennifer <Jennifer.Bishop@nrc.govs; Compton, Makeeka-<Makeeka.Compton@nre.govs;
Coovert, Nicolé <Nicole,Coovert@nrc.gov>; Dempsey, Heather <Heather.Dempsey@nrc.gov>;
Franovich, Rani <Rani.Franovich@nrc.gov>; Gettys, Evelyn <Evelyn.Gettys@nrc.gov>; Irani, Guita.
<Guita.lrani@nrc.gev>; Jessie, Janelle <Janelle.Jessie@nrc.gov>; lehnston (Dion), Jeanne
<jeahne.johnston@nrc.gov>;-Kennedy, Erin <Erin.Kennedy@nrc.gov>; Landau, Mindy
<Mindy.Landau@nrc.gov>; Leggett, Christina <Christina.Leggett@nrc.gov>; Murray, Jenny
<Jenny.Murray@nrc.gov>; Murray, Ruthanne <Ruthanne.Murray@nrc.gov>; Pohida, Marie
<Marie.Pohida@nrc.gov>; Powell, Gerry <Gerry.Poweli@nrc.gov>; Randall, Angela
<Angela.Randall@nrc.govs; Rivas, Audrey'<Audrey.Ri'\‘/as@nrc.go’v>; Suri, Renu
<Rénu.—Su’ri@'nrc.gov>; Vazquez, Justin <Justin.Vazquéz@nrc.gov>; DeFrancisco, Anne
<Anne.DeFrancisco@nrc.gov>; Diaz, Amy <Amy.Diaz@nrc.gov>
Cc: Ross-Lee, Marylane <Maryjane.Ross-Lee‘@nrc.gov>; Washington, Dorothea
<Dorothea.Washington@nrc.gov>
Subject: FWPAC VOTING FOR CHAIR NOW OPEN!

Good afternoon FWPAC voting members,

The voting for the next FWPAC Chair is now open. Please see the voting process below:
Please review this process before you vote. Your vote must be send to Dorothea and | by

COB Friday, April 13,

Nominees for FWPAC Chair (in alphabetical order):
Rani Franaovich
Christina Leggett

If you have questions for the candidates that we did not have time to get to in today's meeting,
please email all of the candidates so they have equal opportunity to answer.

I will announce the results-of the vote for Chair on Monday, April 16™. The voting for Co-Chair
will open immediately after we announce the new Chair.



Voting process;

Voting will take placeiin a sequential fashion after the April 11, 2018 FWPAC meeting. We will
first vote for Chair and then Co-Chair. We will vote by émail. When the voting process begins,
please send your votes to me (Margaret.(’Banion@nrc.gov) and Dorothea Washington in SBCR
(Dorothea.Washington@nrc.gov). Pledse do not send thém to anyone else, including:
FWPACBOX.Resource@nirc.gov (because multiple people have access to this account). We
want to keep this as anonymous and confidential as possible. Under no circumstances will
Dorothea or I reveal to-anyone who voted for wha.

~ Note ahout voting for regionial représentatives: Each Region does not have an equal number of
FWPAC Repre‘éent_atiVes and the bylaws are vague in terms of Regional votes. So it was
determined by SBCR management that Reégional Reps on the FWPAC Roster can vote.
However, some Regions have 1 Rep, soime have 2; and some have 3. Tonake it fair to each
Region and to the HQ members, SBCR management decided each Region will get one vote
for each Board position. So Regions with 1 Rep, that Rep votes for their Region.: The
Representatives in Regions with more than one Representative will get together to determine
who they would like to vote for and then send onevote for their Region. Their vote deadline is
the same as the HQ deadline. The Regions with multiple Reps-have been asked by SBCR to get
together and siibmit one vote for each Board position, when that time comes.

Thank you,

Maggie Watford O’Banion |

eral Women's. Progra isory Committee

(]
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From: . .

To: Q"Banion (Watford), Margaret

Cc: Washington, Dorothea

Subject: RE; FWPAC VOTING FOR CHAIR NOW OPEN!.
Date: ‘Wednesday, Apfil 11, 2018 7:35:33 PM
Attachments:. image001.png

My vote: Rani Franovich for Chair. Thankyou.

From: O'Banion (Watford), Margaret

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:10 PM

To; Bishop, Jennifer <Jennifer.Bishop@nre.govs; Compton, Makeeka <Makeeka,C0mpton@'nrc-._gov>;
Coovert, Nicole <Ni_co|e,Cdovert@nr'C.gov>; Dempsey, Heather <Heather.Dempsey@nrc.gov>;
Franovich, Rani-<Rani.Franovich@nrc.gov>; Gettys, Evelyn <Evelyn.Gettys@nrc.gov>; Irani, Guita
<Guita.lrani@nrc.govs; Jessie, Janelle <lanelle.Jessie@nrc.gov>; Jehnston (Dion), Jeanne
<jeanne.johnston@nrc.gov>; Kennedy, Erin <Erin.Kennedy@nrc.gov>; Landau, Mindy
<Mindy.Landau@nrc.gov>; Leggett, Christina <Christina.Leggett@nrc.gov>; Murray, Jenny
<Jenny.Murray@nrec.gev>; Murray, Ruthanne <Ruthanne.Murray@nrc.gev>; Pohida, Marie
<Marie.Pohida@nrc.gov>; Powell, Gerry <Gerry.Powell@nrc.gov>; Randall, Angela
<Angela.Randall@nrc.gov>; Rivas, Audrey <Audrey.Rivas@nrc.gov>; Suri, Renu
<Réefu.Sufi@nre.gov>; Vazquez, Justin <Justin.Vazquez@nrc.gov>; DeFrancisco, Anne
<Anne.DeFrancisco@ arc.gov>; Diaz, Amy <Amy.Diaz@nrc:gov>

Cc: Ross-Lee, Marylane <Marylane.Ross-Lee@nrc.gov>; Washington, Dorothea
<Dorothea.Washington@nrc.gov>

Subject: FWPAC VOTING FOR CHAIR NOW OPEN!

Good afternoon FWPAC voting members,

The voting for the next FWPAC Chair is now open. Please see the voting process below:
Please review this process before you vote, Your vote must be send te Dorothea-and 1 by

COB Friday, April 131,
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

I will announce the results of the vete for Chair-on Monday, April 16" The Vo'tiﬁg for Co-Chair
will open immediately after we announce the new Chair.

Voting process:

Voting will take place in a sequential fashion after the April 11, 2018 FWPAC meeting. We will
first vote for Chair and then Co-Chair. We will yote by email. When the voting process begins,



please send your votes to me (Ma_rggm_o_‘_ﬁanjgn_@n_rgggx) and Dorothea Washington in SBCR
(Dorothea Washington@nre.gov). Please do not send them to-anyone else, including

FWPACBOX.Resource@urc.gov (because multiple peoplé have access to this account). We
want to keep this as anonymous and confidential as possible. Under no circumstances will

- Dorothea or I reveal to anyone who voted for who.

Note aboit voting for regional representatives: Each Region does not have an equal number of
FWPAC Representatives and the bylaws are vague in terms of Regional votes. So it was
determined by SBCR management that Regional Reps on the FWPAC Roster can vote.

However, some Regions have 1 Rep, some have 2, and some have 3. To make it fair to each
Region and to the HQ members, SBCR management decided each Region will get one vote:
for each Board position. So Regions with 1 Rep, that Rep votes for their Region. The
Representatives in Regions with more than one Representative will get together to determineé
who they would like to vote for and then send one vote for their Region. Their vote deadline is
the same as the HQ deadline. The Regions with multiple Reps have been asked by SBCR to get
togetheér and submit one voteé for each Board position, when that time comes.

Thank you,

'Magg—ie Watford O’Banion
Federdl Women'’s Pr Advi nmitte
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From: (b(B)

To: Washington, porq_thgg;_ Q"Banion {Watford), Marparet
Subject: ‘Viote for FWPAC Chalr
Date: Thursday, April 12, 2018 8:48:05 AM

| vote for Rani Franovich!

_Thanks

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)6)




From:

To: 0"Banion (Watford), WMarparet

Ce: ‘Washingtori; Dorothea

‘Subject: RE: FWPAC VOTING FOR CHAIR NOW QPEN!
Date: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:12:17 PM
Attachments:. image001.png

‘Hello- My vote for Chair is Rani. Thanks!

From: O'Banion {Watford), Margaret

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:10 PM.

To: Bishop, Jennifer <Jennifer.Bishop@nre.gov>; Compton, Makeeka<Makeeka.Compton@nre.gov>;
Coovert, Nicole <Nicole.Coovert@nrc.govs; Dempsey, Heather <Heather.Dempsey@nrc.gov>;
Franovich, Rani <Rani.Franovich@nrc:gov>; Gettys, Evelyn <Evelyn.Gettys@nrc.gov>; Irani, Guita
<Guita.lrani@nrc.govs; Jessie, Janellé <Janelle.Jessie@nrc.gov>; Johnston {Dion), Jeanne
<jeanne.johnston@nrc.gov>; Kennedy, Erin <Erin.Kennedy@nrc.gov>; Landau, Mindy
<Mindy.Landau@nrc.gov>; Leggett, Christina <Christina.Leggett@nrc.gov>; Murray; Jenny
<Jenny.Murray@nrc.gov>; Murray, Ruthanne <Ruthanne.Murray@nrc.gov>; Pohida, Marie
<Marie.Pchida@nrc.gov>; Powell, Gerry <Gerry.Powell@rirc,gov>; Randall, Angela
<Angela.Randall@nrc.gov>; Rivas, Audrey <Audrey,Rivas@nrc.gov>; Suri, Renu
<Renu.Suri@nrc.gov>; Vazquez, Justin <Justin.Vazquez@nrc.gov>; DeFranciscq, Anne
<Anneé.DeFrancisco@nrc.gov>; Diaz, Amy' <Amy.Diaz@nrc.gov>

Cc: Ross-Lee, Marylane <Mafylane.Ross-Lee@nrc.govs; Washington, Dorothiea
<Dorothiea.Washington@nrc.gov>

Subject; FWPAC VOTING FOR CHAIR NOW OPEN!

Good afternoon FWPAC voting members,

The voting for the next FWPAC Chair is now open. Please see the voting process below,
Please review this process before you vote. Your vote must be send to Dorothea and I by
COBF riday, April 134, '
Nominees for FWPAC Chair [in alphabetical order};

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

I will announce the results of the vote for Chair on Monday, April 16™®. The voting for Co-Chair
will open immediately after we announce the new Chair.

Voting process:

Voting will take place in a sequential fashion after the April 11, 2018 FWPAC meeting. We will
first vote for Chair and then Co-Chair. We will vote by email. When the voting process begins,



please send your votes tc me (M_L_cga_r_e_LQ_B_amga@ngmg] and Dorothea Washington in SBER
(Dorothea Washington@nrc.gov). Please do not send them to anyone else, including ‘

FWPACBOX Resource@urc.gov (because multiple people have access to this account). We
want to Keep this-as anonymous and confidential as possible. Under no circumstances will
Dorothea or I reveal to anyone who voted for who.

out voting for regional representatives: Each Regi'on does not have an equal nur’nbér of
FWPAC Representatives and the bylaws are vague in terms of Regional votes. So it was
determined by SBCR management that Regional Reps on the FWPAC Roster can vote:
However, some Regions have 1 Rep, some have 2, and some have 3. To make it fair to-each
Region and to the HQ members, SBCR management decided each Region will get one vote
for each Board position. So-Regions with 1 Rep; that Rep votes for their Region: The
Representatives in Regions with more than one Representative will get together to determine
who they would like to vote for and theén send orie vote for their Region. Their vote deadline is
the same as the HQ deadline. The Régi’on‘s with multiple Reps have been asked by SBCR to get.
together and submit one vote for éach Board position, when that time comes.

Thank you,

Maggie Watford o Bamon

CIPprrensinnd v to 12och e Grent gonbs




From: - ) (R .

Yo: 0"Banion (Watford), Margaret

Cc: Washington, Dorothea

Subject: RE; FWPAC VOTING FOR CHAIR NOW OPEN!
Date: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:21:53 PM
Attachments:. image001.png

| vote for Rani Franovich for the FWPAC Chair

(b)o)

position.

From: O'Banion (Watford), Margaret
Sent: Wedriesday, April 11, 2018 2:10 PM
To: Bishop, Jennifer <Jennifer.Bishop@nrc.govs; Compton; Mak‘egka <Makeeka,Compton@nrc.gov>;

‘Coovert, Nicole <Nicole,Coovert@nre.govs; Dempsey, Héat_her <Heat_her.Dempsey@nré._gov>;

Franovich, Rani <Rani.Franovich@nrc.gov>; Gettys, Evelyn <Evelyn.Gettys@nrc.gov>; Irani, Guita
<Guita.lrani@nrc.gov>; Jessie, Janellé <janelleJessie@nrc.gov>; Johnston (Dion), Jeanne:

<jeanne.johnston@nrc.gov>; Keénnedy, Erin <Erin.Kennedy@nrc.gov>; Landau, Mindy

<Mindy.Landau@nrc.gov>; Leggett, Christina <Christina.Leggett@nrc.gov>; Murray, Jenny
<lenny.Murray@nrc.gev>; Murray, Ruthanne <Ruthanne.Murray@nrc.govs; Pohida, Marie
<Marie.Pohida@nrc.gov>; Powell, Gerry <Gerry.Powell@nrc.gov>; Randall, Angela '
<Angela.Randall@nrc.gov>; Rivas, Audrey <Audrey.Rivas@nrc.gov>; Suri, Rénu
<Renu.Suri@nrc.govs; Vazquez, Justin <Justin:Vazquez@nre.gov>; DeFr‘a‘ncﬁiscq, Anne
<Anne.DeFrancisco@nrc:gov>; Diaz, Amy <Amy.Diaz@ rirc.govs

Cc: Ross-Lee, Marylane <_Mary_Jane.Ro§'s—.Lee@nrc.gov>; Washihgt_on, Dorothea
<Dorothea.Washington@nrc.gov>

Sl_.lbject: FWPAC VOTING FOR CHAIR NOW OPEN!

Good afternoon FWPAC voting members,

" ‘The voting for the next FWPAC Chair is now open. Please see the voting process below.

Please review this process before you vote., Your vote must be send to Dorothea and | by
COB Friday, April 13%,

Nominees for FWPAC Chair-(in alphabetical order):

Rani Franovich

Christind Leggett

If you have questions for the candidates that we did not have time to get to in today’s meeting;
please email'all of the candidates sa they have equal opportunity to answer.

I will announce the results of the vote for Chair-on Monday, April 16M, The voting for Co-Chair
will open immediately after we announce the new Chair.

Voting process:



Voting will take place in a sequential fashion after the April 11, 2018 FWPAC meeting. . We will
first vote for Chair and then Co-Chair. We will vote by email. When the voting process begins,
pledse Send your votes to me (mwgﬁanm@mgg_) and Dorothea Washington in SBCR
~ {Dorothea.Washington@urc.gov). Please do not send them to anyone else, including
FWPACBOX.Resource@nrc.gov (because multiple: people have access to this account). We
wantto keep this as anonymous and confidéential as possible. Undeér no circamstances will
Dorothea or I reveal to anyone who voted for who.

WMMM&& Eadch Region does. niot have an équal number of

FWPAC Representatives and the bylaws are vague in terms of Regional votes. So it was
determined by SBCR management that Regional Reps on the FWPAC Roster can vote.
However; some Regions have 1 Rep; some have 2;.and some have 3 "To'make it fair to each
Region and to the HQ mémbers, SBCR management deécided each Region will get one vote
for each Board position. So Regions with1 Rep, that Rep votes for their Region. The
Representatives in Regions with more than one Représentative will get together to determine’
who they would like to vote for and then send one vote for their Region.. Their vote deadline is
the same as the HQ deadline, The Regxons with multiple Reps have been asked by. SBCR to get.
‘together and submit one vote for each Board position, when that time comes.

Thank you,

Maggle Watford o’ Bamon
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From: : e

To: 0"Banion.(Watford); Margaret; Washington, Darothea
Subject:. RE: REMINDER: FWPAC VOTING FOR CHAIR NOW OPEN!
Date: Friday, April 13; 2018 10:35:03 AM

Attachitients; image001.ong

Thanks for the reminder, Maggie... | ¢ast my vote for Rani Franovich.

Have a gregt weekend!
(b)Y |

From: O'Banion (Watford), Margaret
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 8:53 AM
T Q;V‘Bishob;,Jennif‘er <Jehnif_er;Bish'op@nrc.g0y>; Compton, _Makeeka‘<Make_ejka,COmpton,@nr.c._gOf\!;>}"
‘Coovert, Nicale <Nicole.Cogvert@nrc.gov>; Dempsey, Heather <Heather,.Dempsey@nre.gov>;
Franévich, Rani-<Rani.Franovich@nrc.govs; Gettys, Evelyn <Evelyn.Gettys@nrc.govs; Irani, Guita
<Guita.lrani@nrc.gov>: Jessie, Janelle <Janelle.jessie@nrc.gov>; Johnston (Dion), Jéanne
<jeanne.johnston@nrc:gov>; Kennedy, Erin <Efin.Kennedy@nrc.gov>; Landau, Mindy
<Mindy.Landau@nrc.gov>; Leggett; Chiristing <Christina.Léggett@nrc.gov>; Murtay; Jenny
<Jenny.Murray@nre,gov>; Murray, Ruthanine <Ruthanne.Murray@nrc.gov>; Pohida, ‘Marie
sMarie.Pohida@nrc.gov>; Powell, Gerry <Gerry.Powell@nrc,gov>; Randall, Angela
' <Angela,Randall@nre.gov>; Rivas, Audrey <Audrey;Rivas@nrc,gov>; Sufi, Renu.
<Renu.Suri@nrc.gov>; Vazquez; Justit <Ju$tin.Vazquez@hri:c.'gov,>; DeFrancisco, Anfie
<Anne.DeFranhcisco@nrc.gov>; Diaz, Amy <Ar‘ny.Diaz@ Nrc.govs
Cc: Ro_s,sﬁLee, MaryJane <Mary)ane,Ross-Lee@nrc.gov>; Washington, Dorothea
<Dorothea.Washington@nrc.gov>
Subject: REMINDER: FWPAC VOTING-FOR CHAIR NOW OPEN
Importance: High

Good morning FWPAC! 1 liopeyou are all enjoying the nice-weather today! And for those in RIl
and RIII = T hope it warms up soont @

Just a friendly reminder —pléase email Dorothea and.1 yourvote for
FWPAC Chair by 5 p.m. (COB) TODAY!

If you have already sent in.your vote but didn’t get an email résponseé from me, please re-send
me your vote.

Have a wonderful weekend!

Maggie Watford O'Banion
Federal Wonien's Program Advisory Committee
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From: O'Banion {Watford), Margaret
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:10 PM

To: Bishop, Jennifer <jénnifer.Bishop@nrc.gov>; Compton, Makeéka <Makeé!<a.Com_bton @nre.gov>;

‘Coovert, Nicole <Nitole.Coovert@nrc.gov>; Dempsey, Heather <Heather.Dempsey@nrc.gov>;
Franovich, Rani.<Rani.Franovich@nrc.govs; Gettys, Evelyn <Evelyn.Gettys@nrc.gov>; Irani, Guita
<Guita lrani@nrc.gov>; Jessie; Janelle-<janelle.Jessie@nre.gov>; Johnston (Dion), Jéanne
<jeanne.johnston@nre.gov>; Kennedy, Erin <Erin.Kennedy@nrc.gov>; Landau, Mindy
<Mindy.Landau@nrc.gov>; Leggett, Christina <Christina.Leggett@nrc.gov; Murray, Jénny
<Jenny.Murray@nre:gov>; Mufray, Ruthanne <Ruthanne.Murray@nrc.gov>; Pohida, Marie

- <Marie.Pohida@nr¢.gov>; Powell, Gerry <Gerry.Poweli@nrc.govs; Randall, Angela
<Angela.Randali@ntc.gov>; Rivas, Audrey <Audr'ey.Rivas@n're.g_oy>; Suri, Renu

<Renu Suri@nrc. gg' >; Vazquez, Justin <Justin.Vazquez@nré.gov>; DeFrancisco, Anne
<Anne.DeFrancisco@nrc.gov>; Diaz, Amy <Amy.Diaz@nrc.gov>

Cc: Ross-Lee, Marylanée <Marylane Ross-Leé@nrc.gov>; Washington, Dorothea

<Dorothea.Washington@nrc.gov>
Subject: FWPAC VOTING FOR CHAIR NOW OPEN]

Good afternoon FWPAC voting members,

The votitig for the next FWPAC Chair is-now open. Please see the voting process below.
Please review this process before you vote. Your vote must be send to Dorothea'and I by
COB Friday, April 13™,

Nominees for FWPAC Chair (in alphabetical order):
Rani Franovich
Christina Leggett

If you have quiestions.for the candidates that we did not have tinie to get to in-today's meeting,
please email all of the candidates so they have equal opportunity.to answer.
6t

I will announce the results of the vote for Chair on Monday, April 16", The voting for Co-Chair

will open immediately after we anriouncé the new Chair.
Voting process:

Voting will take place in a sequential | fashion after the April 11, 2018 FWPAC meeting. We will
~ first vote for Chairand then Co-Chair. We will vote by email. When the voting process begins,

please send your votes to me (Margaret.0'Banion@nrc.gov) and Dorothea Washington in SBCR




(Dorgthea.Washington@nrc,gov). Please do not send them to anyone else, including

FWPACBOX.Resource@nrc.goy (because multiple people have access to this aécount). We
want to keep this as anonymnious and confidential as possible. Under no circumstances will
Dorothea or [ reveal to anyone who voted for who. -

Note about voting for regional representatives: Each Region-does not have an equal number of
FWPAC Representatives and the bylaws are vague in terms of Regional votes. So it was
determined by SBCR management that Regional Reps on the FWPAC Roster can vote.

However, some Regions have 1 Rep, some have 2, and some haye 3. To make it fair to each
Region and to the HQ members, SBCR management decided each Region will get one vote
for each Board position. So Regions with 1 Rep, that Rep votes for their Région. The
Representatives in Regions with more than one Representative will get together to determine
who they would like to vote for and then send one vote for their Region. Their vote deadline is
the same as the HQ deadline. The Regicns with multiplé Réps have been asked by SBCR to get
together and submit one vote for each Board position, when that time comes.

Thank you,

Maggie Watford O’Banion
ederal We -

''s Program /
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From: (YE) ‘

To: 0"Banion (Watford), Margaret: Washington, Dérothea
Subject: RE: FWPAC VOTING FOR CHAIR NOW OPEN!

Date: ‘Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:29:50'PM
Attachments:. image001:png

Thank you Maggie.

Christina Leggett

(b)(6)

From: O'Banioh (Watfdrd), Margaret.

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:10 PM

To: Bishop, Jennifer <Jennifer.Bishop@nrc.gov>; Compton, Makeeka <Makeeka.Compton@nre,gov>;
Coovert, Nicole <Nicole,Coovert@nrc.gov>; Dempsey, Heather <Heather.Dempsey@nrc.gov>;
Franevich, Rani <Rani.Franovich@nrc.gov>; Gettys, Evelyn <Evelyn.Gettys@nre.gov>; lrani, Guita
<Guita.lrani@nrc.gov>; Jessie, Janelle <Janelle.Jessie@nrc.gov>; Johnston (Dian), Jeanne.
<jeanne.johnstori@nrc.gov>; Kennedy, Erlh <Erin.Kennedy@nrc.gov>; Landau, Mindy
<Mindy.Landau@nrc.gov>; Leggett, Christina <Christina.Leggett@nrc.gov>; Murray, Jenny
<Jenny.Murray@nrc.gov>,; Murllay, Ruthanne <Ruthanne.Murray@nrc.gov>;fPohida,iMarie
<Marie.Pohida@nrc.gov>; Powell, Gerry <Gerry.Powell@nrc.gov>; Randall, Angeéla '
<Angela.Randall@nre.gov>; Rivas, Audrey <Audréy.Rivas@nrc.gov>; Suri, Renu
<Renu.Suri@nre.gov>; Vazquez, Justin <Justin.Vazquez@nrc.govy; DeFrancisco, Anne
<Anne.DeFrancisco@n'rc.gov>; Diaz, Amy <Amy.Diaz@nrc.gov>

Ce: Ross-Lee, Marylane <Marylane, Ross-Lee@nrc.gov>; Washington, Dorothéa
<Dorothea.Washington@nre.gov>

Subject: FWPAC VOTING FOR CHAIR NOW OPEN!

Good afternoon FWPAC voting metiibers,

The voting for the next EWPAC Chair is now open. Please see the voting process below.
Please review this process before you vote. Your vote must be send to Dorothea and I by
COB Friday, Apri) 13%,

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

1 will announce the results of the vote for Chair on Monday, April 16%, The voting for Co-Chair
will oper immediately after we announce the new Chair.

Voting process:




Voting will take place in a sequential fashion after the April 11, 2018 FWPAC meeting. We will
first vote for Chair and then Co-Chair: We will vote by email. When the voting process begms,
please send your votes to me (Marga__,_(ﬂianm@__go_) and Dorothea Washington in SBCR
(QQL_J_QQMM_QD_@_ILE;gL) Please do not send them to anyone else, including

FW. 0 source@urc.gov (because multiple:people have access to this account) We
want to keep this.as anonymous and confidential as possible. Under no circumstances will
Dorothea or | reveal to anyone Who voted for who..

esentatives: Each Region doés rigt have an équal number-of
FWPAC Rep1 esentatlves and the bylaws are vague in terms of Regional votes. So it-was
determined by SBCR management that Regional Reps on the FWPAC Roster can vote,

However; ‘some Regions have 1 Rep; some have 2, and some have 3. To make it fair to each
Region and to the HQ members, SBCR management decided each Region will get onie vote -
for each Board position. So Regions with 1 Rep, that Rep votes for their Region. The
Representatives in. Regiens with more than one Representative will get together to determine
who they would like to vote for and then send one vote for their Region, Their vote deadline is.
the same as the HQ deadline; 'The Reg:ons with multlple Reps have béern asked by SBCR to get.
together and submit one vote for each Board' position, when that time comes.

Thank you,

_Maggle Watford 0’ Bamon

CImpaoaiemulwonien 10 feach thes Grest goaly




From: fEver 71

To: ‘Washington, Dorothea

Cc: Fopma, Melody; 0"Baniori (Watford), Margaret
Subject: Re: FWPAC VOTING

Date: ‘Wednesday, April 11, 2018 5:33:55 PM

Good aftemoon Dorothea,

I vote for Christina Leggett as Chair of FWPAC.

=|Jmmkm"__(bx6> s 1.

On: 11 April 2018 16:31, "Washingtoi, Db'rothe_a_" &Domthea.Washin_gtgn@.nrc.gov_>. wrote::
oo .

Hello
J(b)6).

Thanks!
From: O'Banion (Watford), Margaret
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:10 PM:

To: Bishop, Jennifer <Jennifer.Bishop@nre.gov>; Compton, Makeeka <Makeeka.Compton@nrc.gov>;
Coovert, Nicole <Nicole.Cooveft@nre.gov>; Démpsey, Heather <Heather. Dempsey@nrc.gov>;

Franovich, Rani.<Rani.Francvich@nre.goy>; Gettys, Evelyn <Evelyn.Gettys@nrc.goy>; Irani, Guita
<Guita.lrani@nrc.gov>; Jessie, Janelle <jane|le.Jessie @nrc.gov>; Johnston (Dion), Jeanne ‘
<jeanne.johnston@nrc.gov>; Kennedy, Erin <Erin.Kennedy@nrc.gov>; Landauy, Mindy
<Mindy.landau@nrc.gov>; Leggett, Christina <Christina.t.eggett@nrc.gov>; Murray, Jenny

\L_Jr_ra nrc.gov>; Murray, Ruthanne <Ruthanne.Murray@nrc.gov>; Pohida, Marie
<M‘arie.Pohida@rirc.aov>; Powell, Gerry <Gerry.Powell@ntc.gov>; Ranhdall, Angela
<Angela.Randall@nrc.gov>; Rivas, Audrey <Audrey. Rivas@nrc.gov>; Suri, Renu
<Renu.Suri@nrc.gov>; Vazquez, Justin <justin.Vazquez@nrc.gov>; DeFrancisco, Anne
<Anne.DefFrancisco@nre.govs; Diaz, Amy <Amy.Diaz@nrec.gov>
Cc: Ross-Lee; Marylane <Marylane Ross-lee@nrc.gov>; Washington, Dorothea

<Dorothea Washington@nre.gov>
Subject: FWPAC VOTING FOR CHAIR NOW OPEN! ' : -

Good afternoon FWPAC voting members,

The voting for the next FWPAC Chair is now open, Please sée the voting process below.
Please review this process before you vote. Your vote must be send to Dorothea and I by

COB Friday, April 13",




Nominees for FWPAC Chair (in alphabetical order):
Réni Franovich

- Christina Leggett

If you have questions for the candidates that.we did not have time to get to in today’s meeting,
please email all of the candidates so they have equal opportunity to answer,

I will announce the results of the-vote for Chair on Monday, April 16", The voting for Co-Chair

will open immediately after we announce the new Chair..

Voting process:

Voting will take place in a sequential fashion after the April 11, 2018 FWPAC meeting. We will
first vote for-Chair and then Co-Chair. We will vote.by email. When the votirig process begins,
please send your votes to me (Margaret.0’Banion@nrec.gov) and Dorothea Washington in SBCR

(Doroth g,Wasbmthn@n[g,gg v). Please do not send them to anyone else, including

FWPACBOX.Resource@nre.gov (bécause multiple people have access to this account), We

want to keep thiis as anonymous and confidential as possible. Under o circumstances will
Dorothea or 1 reveal to anyone who voted for who.

Note about voting for regional representatives: Each Region does not have an equal number of

FWPAC Representatives and the bylaws are vague in terms of Regional votes. So it was
determined by SBCR management that Regional Reps on the FWPAC Roster can vote.
However, some Regions have 1 Rep, some have 2, and some have 3. To make it fair to each
Region and to thé HQ members, SBCR management decided each Region will get one vote
for each Board position. So Regions with 1 Rep, that Rep votes for their Region. The
Representatives in Regions with more than one Representative will get togetherto determine
who they would like to vote for and then send one vote for their Region. Their vote deadline is
the same as the HQ deadline. The Regions with multiplé Reps have beén asked by SBCR to get
together and submit one vote for each Board position, when that time comes.

Thank you,

Maggie Watford O’Banion
Federal Women's Program Advisory Committee




From: (b)(6)

To: 0"Banion {(Watford), Margaret; Washington, Dorothea
Subject: RE: FWPAC VOTING FOR CHAIR NOW OPENL.

Date: Thursday, April 12, 2018 9:19:26 AM

Attachments:. image001.png

My vote is for Christina Leggett

From: O'Banion (Watford), Margaret

Sent: Wedhesday, April 11, 2018 2:10 PM

To: Bishop, Jennifer <Jennifer.Bishop@nrc.gov>; Compton, Makeeka <Makeeka.Compton@nrc.gov>;
Coovert, Nicole <Nicole.Coovert@nrc.gov>; Dempsey, Heathér <Heather.Dempsey@nre.gov>;
Franovich, Rani <Rani.Franovici@nrc.gov>; Gettys, Evelyn <Evelyn.Gettys@nrc.gov>; Irani, Guita
<Guita.lrani@nrc.gov>; Jessie, Janelle <Jarelle.Jessie@nrec.gove; Johnston (Dion), Jeanne:
<jeanne.johnston@nrc.gov>; Kennedy, Erin <Erin.Kennedy@nrc.gov>; Laridau, Mindy
<Mindy.Landau@nrc.gov>; Leggett, Christina <Christina.Leggett@nrt.gov>; Murray, Jenny
<Jenny.Murray@nrc.gov>; Murray, Ruthanne <Ruthanne.Murray@nrc.gov>; Pohiida, Marie
<Marie,Pohida@nrc.gov>; Powell, Gerry <Gerry.Powell@nrc.gov>; Randall, Angela
<Angela.Randall@nrc.gov>; Rivas, Audrey <Audrey.Rivas@nrc.gov>; Suri, Renu
<Renu:Suri@nrc.gov>; Vazquez, Justin <Justin.Vazquez@nrc.gov>; DeFrancisco, Anne
<Anne,DeFrancisco@nrc.gov>; Diaz, Amy <Amy.Diaz@nrc.gov>

Cc: Ross-Lee, Marylane <Mary_Ja_ne,Ross-Lee@nrc.gov>; Washington, Dorothea
<Dorothea.Washington@nrc.gov>

Subject: FWPAC VOTING FOR CHAIR NOW OPEN!

Good afternoon FWPAC voting memibers,

The voting for-the next FWPAC Chair is now open. Please see the voting process below.
Please review this process before you vote. Your vote must be send to Dorothea and I by

COB Friday, April 131,

Nominees for FWPAC Chair (in alphabetical order):
Rani Franovich
Christina Leggett

If you have cjuestions for the candidates that'we did not have time to get to in today’s meeting,
please email all of the candidates so they have equal opportunity to answer,

I will announce the results of the vote for Chair on Monday, April 16", The voting for Co-Chair
will open ihmediately after we announce the new Chair.

Voting process:
Voting will take place in a sequential fashion after the April 11, 2018 FWPAC meeting. We Will

tirst vote for Chair and then Co-Chair. We will vote by email. When the voting process begins,
please send your votes to me (Margaret.Q’Banion@nrc.gov) and Dorothea Washington in SBCR




(Dorothea.Washington@nrc.gov). Please do not send them to anyone else, including
FWPACBOX.Resource@nre.gov (becatse multiple people have access to this account). We
want to keep this as anonymous and confidential as possible. Under o ¢ircumstances will
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

However, some Regions have 1 Rep; some have:2, and some have 3. To make it fair to each
Region and to the HQ members, SBCR management decided each Region will get one vote
for each Board position. So Regions with 1 Rep, that Rep votes for their Region. The
Representatives in Regions with more than one Representative will get together to determine
who they would like to-vote for-and then send one vote for their Region. Their vote.deadline is
the same as the HQ deddline. The Regions with multiple Réps.have been asked by SBCR to get
together and submit one vote for each Board position, when that time comes.

Thank you,

Maggie Watford O’Banion

En. ram Advist

frmponsmu vasnen to 1esh thied Cleer goals.




From: R

To: Q"Banion (Watford), Margaret

Cc: [Kennedy, Erin} Exemption 2; Washington, Dorothea
Subject: RE: REMINDER: FWPAC VOTING FOR CHAIR NOW OPEN!
Date: Friday, April 13, 2018 10:08:13 AM

Attachments: image001.png

(b)(6)

| votes for Christina Leggett.

Thanks!

From: O'Banion (Watford), Margaret

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 7:53 AM

To: Bishop, Jennifer <Jennifer.Bishop@nrc.gov>; Compton, Makeeka <Makeeka.Compton@nrc.gov>;
Coovert, Nicole <Nicole.Coovert@nrc.gov>; Dempsey, Heather <Heather.Dempsey@nrc.gov>;
Franovich, Rani <Rani.Franovich@nrc.gov>; Gettys, Evelyn <Evelyn.Gettys@ nrc.gov>; Irani, Guita
<Guita.lrani@nrc.gov>; Jessie, Janelle <Jane|le’.jessie'@h‘rc.gov>; Ishnstoni {Dien), Jeanne
<jeanne,johnston@nrc.gov>; Kennedy, Erin <Erir, Kénnedy@nré.gov>; Landau, Mindy
<Mindy.Landau@nrec.gov>; Leggett, Christina <Christina.Leggett@nrc.gov>; Murray, Jenny
<Jenny.Murray@nrc.gov>; Murray, Ruthanne <Ruthanne.Murray@nrc.gov>; Pohida, Marie
<Marie.Pohida@nrc.gov>;-PoweI|, Gerry <Gerry.Powell@nrc.gov>; Randall, Angela
<Angela.Randall@nrec.gov>; Rivas, Audrey <Audrey.Rivas@nrc.gov>; Suri, Renu
<Renu,Suri@nrc.gov>; Vazquez, Justin <lustin.Vazquez@nrc.gov>; DeFrancisco, Anne
<Arine,DeFrancisco@nrc.gov>; Diaz, Amy <Amy.Diaz@nrc.gov>

Cc: Ross-Lee, Marylane<Marylane.Ross-Lee@nrc.gov>; Washington, Dofothea
<Dorothea.Washington@nrc.gov>

Subject: REMINDER: FWPAC VOTING FOR CHAIR NOW GPEN!

Importance: High

Good morning FWPAC! [hope you are all enjoying the nice weather today! And for those in RII
and RIII - I hope it warins up soon! ©

Just a friendly reminder - please email Dorothea and I your vote for
FWPAC Chair by 5 p.m. {COB) TODAY!

If you have already sent in your vote but didn’t get an email response from ne, please re-send
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
To: Bishop, Jennifer <jennifer.Bishop@nrc.gov>; Compton, Makeeka <Makeeka. Compton@nre.gov>;

‘Coovert, Nicole <Nicole.Coovert@nrc.gov>; Dempsey, Heather <Heather.Dempsey@nrc.gov>;

Franovich, Rani <Rani.Franovich@nrc.gov>; Gettys, Evelyn <Evelyn. Gettys@nrc.gov>; Irani, Guita
<Guita.lrani@nrc.gov>; Jessie, Janelle <Janelle Jessie@nrc.gov>; Johnston (Dion), Jéanne
<jeanne.johnston@nre.gov>; Kennedy, Erin <Erin.Kennedy@nrt.gov>; Landau, Mindy
<Mindy.Landau@nrc.gov>; Leggétt, Christina <C Christina. Leggett@nrc gov>;. Murray, Jenny

<Jenny.Murray@nrc.goy>; Murray, Ruthanné <Bu1hgngg Murray@nrc.gov>; Pohida, Marie

<Marie.Pohida@nre.gov>; Powell, Gerry <Gerry. Powell@rirc.govs; Randall Angela
<Angela Randall@nrc.gov>; Rivas, Audrey <Audrey.Rivas@nre.govs; Suri, Renu
<Renu.Suri@nrc.govs; Vazquez Justin <Justin.Vazquez @nrc.gov>; DeFrancisco, Anne
<Anné.DeFrancisco@nre re.gov>; Diaz, Amy <Amy.Diaz@nrc.gov>

Cc: Ross-Lee, Marylane <Marylane Ross-Leé@nr nrc.gov>; Washington, Dorothea

<Dorothea.Washington@nrc.gov>

Subject; FWPACVOTING FOR CHAIR NOW OPEN!
Good afternoon FWPAC voting members, -

The voting for the next FWPAC Chair is now open. Please sée the voting process belbw.

Please review this process before you vote. Your vote must be send to Dorothea and I by

COB Friday, April 13%,

Nominees for FWPAC Chair (in alphabetical order):
Rani Franovich
Christina Leggett

If youi have questions for the candidates that we did not have time to get to in today’s meeting,
please email all of the candidates so they have équal opportunity to answer.

I will announce the results of the vote for Chair on Monday, April 16, The voting for Co-Chair
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

please send your votes to me (M_aLgaLejﬂB_a_njgn@nj;c.gQ_v) and Dorothea Washington in. SBCR



(Dorothea.Washington@nre.gov).. Please do not send tliem to anyone else, including
FWPACBOX.Resotirce@nre.gov (because multiple people have access to this account). We
want to keep this as anonymous and confidential as possible. Under no.circumstances will
Dorothea or I reveal to anyone who voted for who.

Note about voting for regional representatives: Each Region does not have an equal number of
FWPAC Representatives.and the bylaws are vaguein terms of Regional votes. So it was
determined by SBCR management that Regional Reps on the FWPAC Roster can vote.

However, some Regions have 1 Rep, somie have 2; and some have 3. To make it fair to each
Region and to the HQ members, SBCR management decided each Region will get one vote
for each Board position. So Regions with 1 Rep, that Rep votes for their Region. The
Representatives in Regions with more than oné Representative will get together to determine
‘who they would liké to-vote for and then:send one vote for their Region. Their vote deadlineis
the same as the HQ deadline. The Regions with.riultiple Reps have been asked by SBCR to get
together and submit one vote for each Board position, when that time comes.

Thank-you,

Maggle Watford o’ Bamon
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From; .
To: . ©"Banion (Watford), Margaret; Washington; Dorothea
Subject: votes for Chair and Co-Chair .

Date: -Wednesday, April 11, 2018-1:53;57 PM

l’-d like to vote for Christina Leggett for.both chair-and.co-chair.

Thanksl!

(bX6)

BE)




To: 0’Banion (Watford), Margaret; Washington, Dorothea
Subject: FWPAC VOTING FOR CHAIR NOW OPEN!
Date: ‘Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:12;58 PM

| vote for Christina Leggett for FWPAC chair.

Thank you,
(b)(6) -



BIOR
From: )6

To: 0"Banion (Watford), Margaret

Le: Washington, Dorothea

Subject: FWPAC VOTE FOR CHAIR

Date: _ Wednesday, April 11, 2018 4:03:54 PM
Attachments:. image001.png

Christina Leggett

From: O'Banion (Watford), Margaret

Sent: Wedriesday;, April 11,2018 2:10 PM

To: Bishop, Jennifer <Jennifer.Bishop@nrc.govs; Compton; Makeeka <Makeeka.Compton@nrc.govs;
Coovert, Nicole <Nicole.Coovert@nre.govs; Dempsey, Heather <Heather.Dempsey@nre.gov>; '
Franovich, Rani <Rani.Franovich@nrc.gov>; Gettys, Evelyn <Evelyn.Gettys@nrc.gov>; Irani, Guita.
<Guita.lfani@nrc.gov>; Jessie, lanelle <Janellé.Jessie@nrc.gov>; Jehnston (Dien), Jeanne
<jeanne.johnston@rirc.gov>; Kennedy, Erifi <Efir.Kennedy@nrc.gov>; Landau, Mindy
<Mindy.Landau@nrc.gov>; Leggett, Christina <Christina.Leggett@nirc.gov>; Murray, Jenny
<lenny,Murray@nre.gov>; Murray, Ruthanne <Ruthanne.Murray@nrc;gov>; Pohida, Marie

<Marie.Pohida@nrc.gov>; Powell, Gerry <Gerry.Pngll@nrc.gov>; Randall, Angela
<Angela.Randall@nrc.gov>; Rivas, Audrey <Audrey:Rivas@nrc.gov>; Suri, Renu

<Renu.Suri@nrc.gov>; Vazgquez, Justin <Justin.Vazquez@nre.gov>; DeFrancisco, Anne
<Arnne,DeFrancisco@nrc:gov>; Diaz, Ay <_Amy.Diaz_@ firc.gov> ‘

Cc: Ross-Lee, Marylane <Marylane.Ross-Lee@nrc.gov>; Wéshiﬁgton, Dorothea-
<Dorothea.Washington@nrc.gov>

Subject: FWPAC VOTING FOR CHAIR NOW. OPEN!

Good afternoon FWPAGC voting members,

The voting for the next FWPAC Chair is now open. Please seethe voting process below..
Please review this process before you vote. Your vote must be send to. Dorothea and | by
COB Friday, April 134,

Nominees for FWPAC Chair (iri alphabetical order):

Rani Franovich '

Christingd Leggett

If you have questions for the candidates that we did not have time to get to in today’s meeting;
please email all of the candidates so they have equal opportunity-to answer.

I will announce the results of the vote for Chair en Monday, April 16M, The voting for Co-Chair
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
please send your votes to me (Margaret.0’Banion@nrc.gov) and Dorothea Washington in SBCR
(Dorothea.Washington@nrec.gov). Please do not send them to anyone else, including
FWPACBOX:Resource@nrc.gov, (because multiple:people have access to this account). We
want to keep this as anon'ymo'us and confidential as possible. Under no circumstances will
Dorothea or I reveal to anyone who voted for who.

- : Each Region does riot have an eéqual number of
FWPAC Representatwes and the bylaws are vague in terms of Regional votes, So it-was
determined by SBCR management that Regional Reps on the FWPAC Roster can vote.

However, some Regions have 1 Rep; some have 2, arid some have 3. To make it fair to each
Regior and to the HQ membeérs, SBCR management decided each Région will get one vote
for each Board position. So Regions with 1 Rep, that Rep votes for their Region. The
Representatives in Regions with more than one Representative will get together to determine
who they would like to voteé for and then.send one vote for their Region. Their vote deadline is
the same as the HQ deadline, The Regions with multiple Reps have beenasked by SBCR to get.
together and submit one vote for.each Board position, when that time comes.

Thank you,

Maggie Watford O Bamon
Federal V i
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From: (b)(6) ‘

To: (’._)'fBanio‘h (Watford), Margarét: Washington, ‘l?bfbth'ea
. Subject:. FWPAC Chair Vot )
Date: Friday, Aprit 13; 2018 2:55:41 PM.

‘Good afternoon, Maggie and Dorothea.
Please let this email confirm my voté for Ghristina Leggett for the-position of FWPAC Chai.
Have a nice weekend.

Regards,
BIE)




From: ‘Washington, Dorothea

To: 9"Bapion (Watford), Margaret

Cc: Fopma

Subject: RETQUestian about- FWPAC Elections

Date: Monday, April 16, 2018 2:04:27 PM
Attachments:. FWPAC Election Season is HERE! Please read.msg
Hello,

Per the email dated 3/27/18, FWPAC’s call for nominations for both Chair and Co-Chair were to be

_. . T . . (b)(6) .
recéived by April 61" Therefore, no other nominations will be accepted. Unfortunately,name

was riot submitted as a nomination for Co-Chair by the deadline date:

Nominations: Please send your nominations for the FWPAC 2018-2020 Chair and Co-Chair
positions to me (Margaret.0'Banion@nrc.gov) by Friday, April 6, 2018. You are welcorie to
nominate yourself and please feel free to nominate someone/yourself for Chair, Co-Chair, or
both! However, please talk to people to determine their interest before sending in
nominations ©

If you have more questions, feel free to contact me.

Thanks!

From: O'Banion (Watford), Margaret:

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018.11:36 AM

To: Washington, Derothea <Borothea.Washington@nrc.gov>
cc|P® s

Subject: Question about FWPAC Elections

Good morning Doraothea,

| have a question for you régarding FWPAC Elections. As you know, Christina has been
elected Chair of FWPAGC. Now it is.time to open voting for Co-Chair of FWPAC. Because
Christina is now Chair of FWPAC, Guita is the only nominee running for Co-Chair at this.
point.

(b)(6) ' |
(b)(6) | 'm posing the question to
SBCR, since you are overseeing this year's election. Technically, | stopped collecting
nominations for Co-Chair on Friday, April 6! but 'm not sure if there's something in
Robert's Rules of Ordér about this situation.

If possible, please lét me know by today so | can proceed with FWPAC eléctions.
Thank you,

Maggie O’'Banion



From: 0"Banicn {Watford), Mai

To: Dalzell. Jennifer; cgmmn._m_akgeka, Coovert, Nicole; Qemns.ex._ﬂsmbm, Franovich, Rani; Gettys, Evelyn; Iianl,
‘Gulta; lessie, lanelle; johinston (D g ), ]egnne, Kenhedy, Erin;.Landay, Mindy; Leggett,- ghr[st na; Murray,
.l:nmo M!LLLGM._RMIIE.DDL ; Powell, Gedry; Bgudaﬂ._AnggLa. Rivas, Audrey; 50ri. Reny; Vazquez,

Cc: B.Q&Le.e._M_mdm w.aih_ng;gn._mmhg.

‘Subject: FWPAC Chair and Co-Chair Election Resuits!

Date; Monday; April 16, 2018 2:49:52 PM

Attachments: image004,0ng

Importance: ‘High

Good afternoon.membersof-FWPAC,

The votes are in, counted, and:verified:

Leggett is now the elected Chalr of FWPAC vh

Please join mig in congratulating Ghristina and Guita! Their 2 year terms will begin on May
1, 2018 and will run through April 30, 2020,

There were three amazing candidatés for Chair and Co-Chair and a vast majority 6f the

FWPAC voting members voted inthis élection. ‘So 1 thank all 6f you-for your passion and
participation! Becauseof all of you, FWPAG has a bright future and | know FWPAC will

contmue 1o do great things in the future!!

i% .;

'Maggle Watford O’Banion
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